Maroh E26th, 1924,

UBJECT?: Inquiry = Mr. W. He Z‘imken.

Mr. J. E: Ingraham, Preb.,
Model Land Company,
8t, luguetine, Florida.

Dear Hiri=

Heferring to previcuns correcpondonce regardling
the sbove ountlined smbject ending with your letter of lureh
14th, we have not heard further directly irom kr. Timken,
but, understand from pretty reliable sources that through &
representative here he has praotiocally elosed on the purchuse
of that part of the Jennings treot lying South of the In-
graham Highway at price ol $16.,00) per zaore,

.Enowing thet you did not mare to sonslder any price
1ike this on your Cupe Sable lend, we are not pursuing the
matter any further with Mr, Timkea ot this time.

fomres very truly,
PEFFER & POTTER,

By




